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Susan D. Ritenour One Energy Place
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Secretary and Treasurer Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781
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Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard QOak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0870

Dear Ms. Cole:

We have discovered that due to a duplicating malfunction, some copies of Gulf
Power Company’s 2010 Ten Year Site Plan filed on March 31, 2010 may have
excluded one or more of the four maps presented on pages 86 through 89.

Attached are an original and twenty-five copies of the four maps that should
appear as pages 86 through 89 of Guif's 2010 Ten Year Site Plan.

| apologize for any inconvenience.-
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